



Minutes for November 12, 2020

1:00 - 2:00 p.m.

Zoom - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95698787829>

Classified Senate			
X	Sandra Bollier	X	John Lewallen (President)
X	Reyna Casas		Laura Martinez
	Diana E. Dzib (1 st Vice President)		Diondre McBride
X	Ruben Flores	X	Gloria Munguia (Treasurer)
X	Yvette C. Garcia (2 nd Vice President)	X	Caitlin Rodriguez
X	Beverly Heasley	X	Sabrina Torres
X	Maria Hernandez Figueroa (Secretary)	X	Stephanie Vukojevic
	Renu Katoch		

ITEM	DISCUSSION	NOTES
Call to Order at 1:02 pm		
Approval of Minutes: Motion to Approve Minutes by Yvette Garcia Second by M. Hernandez Figueroa - Motion Passed		
<p>President's Report (John Lewallen): John reached out to Jasmine Vargas about online bingo and facilitating it. Jasmine said that she is happy to work with us if we decide to do it. Roseanne Bader has retired from the Board of Trustees for Mt. SAC. The person voted in is Peter Hidalgo who is a communications executive. The email with the Halloween contest winners were announces. Gift cards will be mailed directly to the winners. The contest went very well.</p>		
<p>Treasurer's Report (Gloria Munguia): No report. Nothing has ben spent. John noted that we should give the Classies Award this year.</p>		
Governance Representative Reports	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Campus Equity Committee-(Marlene Espina) – The President's Advisory Council (PAC) presented its roster of members which includes 8 faculty members, 3 classified members and 2-3 managers. They are discussing equity representation within the committee which is a campus-wide initiative. PAC voted to look at that and discuss further. • PDC & CPDC-(John Lewallen/Diana Dzib) – The CPDC is meeting bimonthly because they have become so busy. They are looking at professional development for classified for the winter and for the spring. • Voices (Ruben Flores /Reyna Casas)–Pictures of the college champion awards will be posted on the Voices website. The Fall-themed Shout Outs will be coming soon. • CSEA 262 (Sandra Bollier)–CSEA 262 is working on the initial proposal to negotiate during the successor agreement. Labor representative has resigned from CSEA and are currently working with the new assigned labor representative Andy Richie. They have drafted an MOU to make items carry overs. Working on Article 12 & 17. • CSEA 651 (Diondre McBride) – CSEA 651 finished with our successor agreement. And are working on side letter to add protections related to COVID19 when employees return back to work. • Students of Distinction (Gloria Munguia)– They will not have another meeting until February. Email will go out in December to faculty and staff for nominations. • Accreditation Steering Committee (John Lewallen) – The committee has not met. • Basic Needs Committee (Renu Katoch) – Next food pantry will be on November 18 in parking lot A from 10:00 am – 1:00 pm. A flyer has gone out 	

Engagement with Classified Employees during Stay-at-Home Order (ongoing Discussion)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Enhancing/updating our website – <i>Omni Update trainees need to be assigned to the website by John emailing Eric Turner.</i> • Online Engagement activities for classified employees – <i>Caitlin has ideas for online engagement. She has an idea to have a lunch time zoom hour that highlights the talents of our classified employees such as gardening or crafting.</i>
Good of the Senate	<i>Meeting adjourned at 1:58 pm</i>
Next Meeting	Thursday, December 10, 2020 (1:00 – 2:00 PM)
TOPICS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS	